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February 7, 2024 
 
 
 

Grant Avenue Bridge Rehabilitation 
CIP Project No. 09‐003; Federal‐Aid Project No. BHLS‐5361(023)  

 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD CONTRACT 
 

 

This notice is to inform you that the Public Works Department – Engineering 
Division intends to recommend to the Novato City Council that the City of Novato 
enter into an agreement with Minerva Construction, Inc. for constructing the 
Grant Avenue Bridge Rehabilitation project, CIP Project No. 09‐003; Federal‐Aid 
Project No. BHLS‐5361(023). 
 
The recommended contract award is for the base bid plus bid alternates A2, A3, 
A4 and A5 in the total amount of $2,923,657.00 as submitted by Minerva 
Construction, Inc. on February 6, 2024, and will include all work covered in the bid 
documents (plans, specifications, and addenda) as issued for bid. The contract 
with the City of Novato will be fully executed upon award by the Novato City 
Council and authorization to the City Manager to execute the contract. The 
anticipated council meeting date is February 13, 2024.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Gosia Woodfin 
Associate Engineer 


